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Town of Luray

45 FEast Main Street
P. O. Box 629
Luray, Virginia 22835

Asphalt Work Proposal Submission Sheet
January 2020

Contractor Name:
Mailing Address:
Best Contact Phone:

Email:

In conjunction with the advertised work, please respond to the following questions and
examples. '

Submittals are due to the Town Office no later than 3 p.m. on Friday, February 14, 2020.
1.) Are you a licensed contractor in Virginia? If so, please attach a copy of your license.

2.) Do you have (now or previously) a Town of Luray Business License? If so, please attach
a copy.

3.) Do you have Commercial Insurance for your business? If so, please attach a copy
showing the types and limits of coverage.

4.) Do you have experience doing similar work for the Town of Luray? If so, how many
years?

5.) Do you have currently certified VDOT Flagging & Work Zone employees? If so, please
include the certification type for each employee.

6.) Please list the relevant equipment that you own, or commonly rent, to complete your
asphalt work.

7.) In your opinion, what is the most important job-site activity you will perform when
FIRST starting a job on Town streets?
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Sample Pricing Estimate Examples

ONE

Primary Street (East Main Street/US 211 Business)
Length — 200 feet (short-run paving)
Width — one twelve (12) foot wide travel lane

Milling - full width to a 2” depth plus clean-up Cost -
100% Job-Site Traffic Control (per the VDOT manual/work plan) Cost -
Tack Layer & Machine-Placed Hot Mix Asphalt 12.5 SM Cost -

2.5” placed then rolled down to 2”
Any additional items or processes needed?

Estimated Total Asphalt Tons- Estimated Total Cost -

TWO

Secondary Street (Collins Avenue)
Three different patch areas, each one is 10 feet wide by 20 feet long
Two Utility Cuts — 2 foot wide by 25 feet long

Temporarily filled with stone, but sunken 2-3”

Milling — adjacent width milling needed to a 2”” depth plus clean-up Cost —
What size areas would you cut/mill out?

Any Compaction Needed?
Additional Stone Needed?

If so, what type, what depth, how many tons?
100% Job-Site Traffic Control (per the VDOT Manual/work plan) Cost —

Tack Layer & Plant Mix Asphalt 12.5 SM Cost -
2.5” placed then rolled down to 27

Any additional items or processes needed?

Estimated Total Asphalt Tons - Estimated Total Cost -



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
Asphalt Work

The Town of Luray is seeking interested
Contractors to complete the following
Street Maintenance Activities:

Plant-Mix Asphalt Repairs
Utility Cut & Pothole Patching
Short-Run Machine Paving Tasks
Crack Sealing Work
Edge, Spot & Lane Milling
Minor Road & Shoulder Excavation Work
Job Site Clean-Up
Certified Traffic Control

If you are interested in this Work Opportunity,
please call or stop by the Town Office
to obtain a Proposal Submission Sheet.
45 East Main Street, Luray, VA 22835
(540) 743-5511



